






































































































 

        CIVIL ENGINEERING – LAND SURVEYING – SEPTIC SYSTEM DESIGN – PROJECT MANAGEMENT – FORENSIC ENGINEERING 
15 West Macarthur Street, Sonoma, Ca 95476                 Phone: (707) 996‐8449 

 

February 19, 2018 
 
City of Sonoma 
Planning Department 
No. 1 The Plaza, Sonoma, CA 95476 
Attn: David Goodison, Planning Director 
 
Re: 149 4th Street East – Appeal Hearing Supplemental Information 
 
Dear Mr. Goodison, 
We received your request for supplemental information of the 149 4th Street East project.  The three items 
you have requested are: soils report for the project, estimate of trees on the parcel and detention volume for 
this specific project. 
 

‐ A soils report was prepared by PJC & Associates, Inc dated April 7, 2016.  A copy of the soils report 
is included with this supplemental submittal. 

‐ 74 trees were determined to be within reasonable range of any proposed development. It is estimated 
that there are an additional 40 trees on the property that are not in general proximity of any proposed 
improvements.  It is estimated that there are 114 trees on the property that are 5-inches or larger. 

‐ A preliminary detention analysis was prepared and submitted to the city, which focused on the entire 
watershed.  The minimum detention volume required for the 149 4th Street Residence project only is 
360 cubic-feet for the 10-year storm and 536 cubic-feet for the 100-year storm event. 

 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
 
 
Chad 

 
Chad Moll, PE 
Principal Engineer 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

        CIVIL ENGINEERING – LAND SURVEYING – SEPTIC SYSTEM DESIGN – PROJECT MANAGEMENT – FORENSIC ENGINEERING 
15 West Macarthur Street, Sonoma, Ca 95476                 Phone: (707) 996‐8449 

 

February 19, 2018 
 
City of Sonoma 
Planning Department 
No. 1 The Plaza, Sonoma, CA 95476 
Attn: David Goodison, Planning Director 
 
Re: Lot 227 Residence – Appeal Hearing Supplemental Information 
 
Dear Mr. Goodison, 
We received your request for supplemental information of the Lot 227 Residence project.  The three items 
you have requested are: soils report for the project, estimate of trees on the parcel and detention volume for 
this specific project. 
 

‐ A soils report was prepared by PJC & Associates, Inc dated April 7, 2016.  A copy of the soils report 
is included with this supplemental submittal. 

‐ 38 trees were determined to be within reasonable range of any proposed development. It is estimated 
that there are an additional 120 trees on the property that are not in general proximity of any 
proposed improvements.  It is estimated that there are 158 trees on the property that are 5-inches or 
larger. 

‐ A preliminary detention analysis was prepared and submitted to the city, which focused on the entire 
watershed.  The minimum detention volume required for the Lot 227 Residence project only is 160 
cubic-feet for the 10-year storm and 235 cubic-feet for the 100-year storm event. 

 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
 
 
Chad 

 
Chad Moll, PE 
Principal Engineer 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

        CIVIL ENGINEERING – LAND SURVEYING – SEPTIC SYSTEM DESIGN – PROJECT MANAGEMENT – FORENSIC ENGINEERING 
15 West Macarthur Street, Sonoma, Ca 95476                 Phone: (707) 996‐8449 

 

February 19, 2018 
 
City of Sonoma 
Planning Department 
No. 1 The Plaza, Sonoma, CA 95476 
Attn: David Goodison, Planning Director 
 
Re: Lot 228 Residence – Appeal Hearing Supplemental Information 
 
Dear Mr. Goodison, 
We received your request for supplemental information of the Lot 228 Residence project.  The three items 
you have requested are: soils report for the project, estimate of trees on the parcel and detention volume for 
this specific project. 
 

‐ A soils report was prepared by PJC & Associates, Inc dated April 7, 2016.  A copy of the soils report 
is included with this supplemental submittal. 

‐ The lot 228 Residence project also includes the driveway project.  56 trees were determined to be 
within reasonable range of any proposed development. It is estimated that there are an additional 200 
trees on the property that are not in general proximity of any proposed improvements.  It is estimated 
that there are 256 trees on the property that are 5-inches or larger. 

‐ A preliminary detention analysis was prepared and submitted to the city, which focused on the entire 
watershed.  The minimum detention volume required for the Lot 227 Residence project only is 378 
cubic-feet for the 10-year storm and 570 cubic-feet for the 100-year storm event. 

 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
 
 
Chad 

 
Chad Moll, PE 
Principal Engineer 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Leslie McLean
To: City Council
Subject: Please Uphold the Hillside Appeal and Respect the Code
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:10:07 PM

Name Leslie McLean

Email lesliemc@vom.com

Phone 707 938 8284

Mayor Agrimonti and members of our City Council:

I strongly urge you to uphold the appeal of the approval of the hillside residential compounds.
There are many issues with these projects, including the fact they do not comply with the
Hillside Development Code, as recently clarified by your predecessors who drafted and
passed the code in 2003. As you know, hillsides in Sonoma are sacred, and form the scenic,
undisturbed backdrop of our Plaza and town. Our code was put into place to protect them. 

I respectfully encourage you to respect our code and protect these hillsides by upholding the
appeal, requiring a full Environmental Impact Report for any new applications, and to send any
new applications back to the Planning Commission.

mailto:citycouncil@sonomacity.org



